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AugustL17, _ 1989'

Document Control. Desk.
U. .S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington,.D. C. 20555

Re: 'McGuire' Nuclear Station.
Docket Nos. 50-369 and 50-370-

1 .
Emergency Plan-Implementing Procedures.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed'for NRC Staff use and review are.the-following
-Emergency. Plan Implementing Procedures:

RP/0/A/5700/02 - Alert
Station Directive 3.8.1 - Site Assembly and Evacuation / Containment

Evacuation

Please delete privace material in the form of personal telephone
numbers prior to placing in the Public Document Room, specifically:L

Station Directive 3.8.1,. Enclosure 4.2

By copy-of'this letter, two' copies are being provided to NRC Region
II, Atlanta, Georgia.

.Very truly yours,

M
Hal B. Tucker

KLC:klc

Enclosures

xc: (w/ enclosure) (w/o enclosure)
Mr. Stewart D. Ebneter, NRC Resident Inspector
Regional Administrator McGuire Nuclear Station
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II
101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323
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MEMORANDUM FOR: . Chief Document Management Branch, TIDC

-FROM: Director, Division of Rules and Records, ADM

: SUBJECT: REVIEW 0F UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN' DOCUMENTATION'

L- The Division of Rules' and Records has reviewed.the attached document'and has
'

' determined that it may now be made. publicly available.

'b/ W)j ([,y /
Donnie H. Grimsley, Director
Division of Rules and Rec rds
Office of Administration.

Attachment: .As stated.' k y
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